
From: 	 Lurie, Adam 
To: 	 Raman, Mythili; OBrien, Paul; Weinstein, Jason 
CC: 	 Swaney, Michelle Guardino; Rosen, Paul 
Sent: 	 3/25/2011 7:18:10 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Fast n Furious Stats.xlsx-- URGENT 

Thanks for providing the materials. 

FYI: I have them and am reviewing them now. 

From: Raman, Mythili 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 2:16 PM 
To: OBrien, Paul; Weinstein, Jason 
Cc: Swaney, Michelle Guardino; Rosen, Paul; Lurie, Adam 
Subject: RE: Fast n Furious Stats.xlsx -- URGENT 

Paul 0 — A courier is picking it up and bringing it back here. 

Adam —I was going to have Paul Rosen do this, but he's traveling today, so can I ask you to do this? 

From: OBrien, Paul 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 1:59 PM 
To: Raman, Mythili; Weinstein, Jason 
Cc: Swaney, Michelle Guardino; Rosen, Paul 
Subject: RE: Fast n Furious Stats.xlsx -- URGENT 

We are pulling the files. 

Paul M. O'Brien 
Director, Office of Enforcement Operations 
Criminal Division, Department of Justice 
1301 New York Avenue, NW., Room 1209 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
(202) 514-6809 

From: Raman, Mythili 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 1:43 PM 
To: Weinstein, Jason; OBrien, Paul 
Cc: Swaney, Michelle Guardino; Rosen, Paul 
Subject: RE: Fast n Furious Stats.xlsx -- URGENT 

Paul Obrien — 

. Urgent request —I .  just tried to call_you. Can .y_ou_please call me? 1 	 DP 	 , 
, i  

.• 	 D P 

.• 	 : 

i 	 DP 	
.,_. 
I I really need someone to look at the i._. 

affidavits asap to see what they say.1 	 DP 	 : 
L 

1 . _ . _ . _ . _ . _ . DPWould you have them still? 

From: Swaney, Michelle Guardino 
To: Weinstein, Jason 
Cc: OBrien, Paul 

DOJ-FF-12833 



Sent: Wed Mar 16 18:12:16 2011 
Subject: FW: Fast n Furious Stats.xlsx 

Jason, 

Here is the information you requested. Please let me know if there is anything else you need. 

Michelle 

From: Harris, Neitha 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 6:02 PM 
To: Swaney, Michelle Guardino 
Subject: Fast n Furious Stats.xlsx 

Typo was corrected 

Type and number of facility is added 

DOJ-FF-12834 
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